Department of Education
REGION [X, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 09 , s. 2023

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

PRIME-HRM Working Committees

SDO -based personnel

All others concerned T
FE ROMYA.T BULO, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent p

PROGRAM TO INSTITUTIONALIZE MERITOCRACY AND
EXCELLENCE IN HUMAN RESORCE MANAGEMENT (PRIME-HRM)
SEMINAR CUM ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION

March 10, 2023

In its pursuit to adhere to the policy of the Department of Education
which strictly observe to the principles of merit, competence, fitness,
and equality, and the Civil Service Commission’s application of equal
employment opportunity, the Schools Division of Dapitan City, under
the close supervision and management of Personnel Unit conducts
Seminar cum Assessment and Evaluation of the PRIME-HRM on
March 14, 2023 @ 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at DepEd Dapitan
Conference Hall, Sunset Boulevard, Dawo Dapitan City.

This activity aims to inform all personnel in the division on PRIME-
HRM as part of continuous improvement of the Quality Management
System according to the PRIME-HRM Pillars such as Recruitment,
Selection and Placement (RSP), Learning & Development (L &D),
Performance Management System (PMS) and Rewards and
Recognition (RSP).
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